
AGENDA FOR

BURY WEST TOWNSHIP FORUM

Contact:: Andrea Tomlinson
Direct Line: 0161 2535133
E-mail: a.j.tomlinson@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Bury West Township Forum

Councillors :  M Hankey, J Harris (Chair),  Jones, 
Kerrison, S Nuttall,  Susan Southworth and R Walker

Advisory Group Members:  Mr T Eastland, Mr P Jones, 
Reverend K Selby

Dear Member/Colleague

Bury West Township Forum

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Bury West Township 
Forum which will be held as follows:-

Date: Monday, 19 September 2016

Place: The Elton Centre, Alston Street, Bury

Time: 7.00 pm

Briefing

Facilities:

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted.

Notes:





AGENDA

1  WELCOME  

2  APOLOGIES  

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members of the Bury West Township Forum are asked to consider 
whether they have an interest in any of the matters on the agenda and, if 
so, to formally declare that interest.

4  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 1 - 4)

5  MATTERS ARISING  

6  FUTURE URGENT CARE PROVISION  

A presentation will be given at the meeting 

7  THE BURY DIRECTORY - UPDATE  

A presentation will be given at the meeting

8  FIRST BUSES  

A representative from First Buses will be in attendance to give an update 
and answer questions in relation to the service they provide.

9  NEIGHBOURHOOD WORKING - HOW CAN WE DELIVER EFFECTIVE 
OUTCOMES FOR OUR COMMUNITIES  

A presentation will be given at the meeting.

10  ADVISORY GROUP UPDATE  

11  OPEN FORUM/PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  

Those present are invited to ask questions or raise issues of concern 
relating to the provision of local services. 

12  FUNDING REPORT - UPDATE  (Pages 5 - 10)

13  URGENT BUSINESS  

14  DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

The next meeting of the Township Forum will be held on 17 January 2017 
at 7pm at the Elton Centre. 



This page is intentionally left blank



69

Minutes of: BURY WEST TOWNSHIP FORUM

Date of Meeting: 7 July 2016

Present: Councillors M Hankey, J Harris, Kerrison, S Nuttall and 
R Walker

Also in 
attendance:
Public Attendance: 8 members of the public were present at the meeting.

Apologies for Absence:Mr T Eastland, 
Mr P Jones, 
Reverend K Selby
Councillor Susan Southworth

BWTF.116 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

BWTF.117 NOMINATION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 

It was agreed:

1. That Councillor Jackie Harris be nominated a Chair of the Township Forum for 
the 2016/2017 Municipal Year.

2. That Councillor Susan Nuttall be nominated as Vice Chair for the Township 
Forum for the 2016/2017 Municipal Year.

BWTF.118 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

It was agreed:

That the Minutes of the last meeting of the Township Forum held on 8 March 2016 
be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

BWTF.119 MATTERS ARISING 

Councillor Walker referred to BWTF.600 – First Bus Update and asked that the 
representatives be invited to a future meeting of the Township Forum to give 
another update.

BWTF.120 POLICE UPDATE 

Inspector David Ryecroft, Sergeant Simon Aston and PCSOs Karen Crookes and 
Sue Eckersley attended the meeting to update those present on police issues 
across Bury West.

Document Pack Page 1 Agenda Item 4



Bury West Township Forum, 7 July 2016

70

It was reported that there had been a small rise in burglaries across the area and 
at repeat locations.

The Police were carrying out 'cocooning' in areas where burglaries were occurring 
to inform neighbours of the incidents and  advise on prevention methods such as 
ensuring that windows and doors were lclosed and locked and houses looked like 
they were inhabited by leaving lights and radios on.

Car theft was low across the area but residents were reminded not to leave their 
car keys in view as car thieves would enter properties in order to steal keys. 

Nuisance calls had reduced and it was felt that this was due to the recent bad 
weather.

There had been 8 shed break ins reported over the past 3 months as well as some 
commercial properties being targeted and it was reported that since the opening 
of the new stores around the Crostons Road retail area there had been an 
increase in shoplifting.

It was explained that the crimes outlined were still quite low level and Bury was 
one of the safest places to live in Greater Manchester.

There were due to be Police and Community drop in sessions every 4 weeks on 
Saturday mornings and these would be advertised on Twitter and Facebook. 
These would also incorporate advice on crime prevention. As well as the drop in 
sessions it was also reported that a monthly e-news letter would be produced 
which would be sent to partners and crime watch groups for them to forward on.

Those present were given the opportunity to raise issues or ask questions and the 
following points were raised:-

 A member of the public referred to the ongoing issue of vehicles parking 
dangerously at the junction of Elton Brook Close and Newbold Street. It was 
explained that this occurs every time there is football at Whitehead Park 
and also the local church congregation.

Residents were concerned that there would be an accident in the area due 
to this issue.

 A resident of Foulds Avenue explained that at evenings and weekends there 
were regularly children meeting at the gates of the school to play football. 
They constantly kicked the ball at the gates causing a very loud crashing 
sound. The resident had complained to various people but the incidents 
continued.  The noise created was so loud that it was disturbing the 
residents that much that one had moved his living room from the front of 
the house to the back.

The police stated that they had attended the site to speak with those 
involved.

Councillor Harris stated that she would meet with the resident and invite 
the ASB co-ordinator along as well.

Document Pack Page 2



Bury West Township Forum, 7 July 2016

71

It was agreed:

1. That The Police Team be thanked for their attendance

2. That the update be noted.

BWTF.121 FUTURE TOWNSHIP FORUM PRIORITIES - ROUND TABLE DISCUSSIONS 

The Township Co-ordinator gave a presentation setting out how the Township Plan 
for Bury West would be developed. The included an introduction from the Leader 
of the Council Councillor Roshi Shori. 

This was followed by round table discussions with the aim of identifying what was 
good about Bury West  and what were residents concerns and to put these forward 
as priority areas.

Some of  the issues highlighted were:

 Excellent Community Spirit
 Hard working residents and Councillors
 Good amenities – clean
 Low crime rates
 Friendly people
 Some fly tipping ‘grotspots’
 Public transport could be improved
 Roads need repairing - potholes
 Weeds

Those present were asked what could be done about the issues highlighted and it 
was suggested that groups such as tenants and residents associations and 
neighbourhood watch groups could be invited to host community days to raise 
awareness. Volunteers should be sought to help out and maybe look at other 
groups such as schools and guides and brownies.

The priorities suggested would be considered and three would be chosen for 
inclusion in the new town plan and this would be fed back to the September 
meeting of the Township Forum.

BWTF.122 HIGHWAYS SUB GROUP UPDATE 

Councillor Walker explained that he was standing down as the Chair to the 
Highways Sub Group.

Councillor Harris stated that she would like for the group to continue to meet and 
she would be more than happy to take Councillor Walkers place.

It was agreed:

That the Highways Sub Group would continue to meet.

Document Pack Page 3



Bury West Township Forum, 7 July 2016

72

A meeting would be arranged for September

BWTF.123 OPEN FORUM/PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

Those present were given the opportunity to ask questions and make comments 
and the following points were raised:-

A member of the public asked how the Township Forum Meetings could be better 
promoted to advertise them more. It was suggested that the Meetings could be 
themed  to deal with specific issues affecting the two wards.

BWTF.124 BURY WEST PERFORMANCE REPORT 2015/2016 

The report was presented for information

BWTF.125 FUNDING PANEL UPDATE 

It was reported that two applications had been successful in Bury West:-

All Saints Elton Amateur Operatic Society - £500
Fusiliers’ Court Residents Association - £500

BWTF.126 FUNDING REPORT  **FOR INFORMATION** 

The funding report was attached for information.

BWTF.127 NEXT MEETING 

It was reported that the next meeting of the Bury West Township Forum would be 
on Monday 19 September at 7pm at the Elton Centre.

COUNCILLOR HARRIS
Chair 

(Note:  The meeting started at 7.00 pm and ended at 8.40 pm)

Document Pack Page 4



Bury Council Township Forum Report

The Council has allocated £8,000 to each Township Forum to be allocated through a sub group of the Township forum four 
times a year in June/July, September, January and March. A maximum of £500 individual grant is available for formally 
constituted organisations from a Township.    

Additionally, a borough-wide allocation of £8,000 is available for “cross-township” applications for activity that takes place 
across more than one Township. These applications are determined by the Council’s Small Grants Panel. 

Organisations applying for funding should be running projects which address at least one of the following priorities or 
one of those detailed in the Township plans:

 Improved employment opportunities
 Improved Community and Safety
 Improved Health and Well being
 Learning Opportunities for local residents
 Community Cohesion, Community Pride and belonging
 Environmental improvements 

This report details the applications received for the first round of funding for financial year 1st April 2016 – 31st March 2017.  

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 5
A

genda Item
 12



Bury East

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Thursday Group (parents group) Hire of room/contribution to trip  £       500.00  £    400.00 30/06/16

The Women’s Aid Group Contribution to Crèche fees  £       500.00  £    400.00 30/06/16

B'easties Youth Club Provide hot meals for socially isolated  £       500.00  £    400.00 30/06/16

Openshaw Veterans Bowling Club Maintenance & Veterans Bowling Club  £       500.00  £    400.00 30/06/16

New Springs Community Project Community Awards joint initiative  £       500.00  £    400.00 30/06/16

£      2500.00 £     2000.00

Available £6000

Bury West

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
All Saints Amateur Operatic 
Society Update gents toilets and kitchen  £       500.00  £    500.00 07/07/16

Fusiliers Court Residents Assoc. Improvements to Close & Celebration  £       500.00  £    500.00 07/07/16

£      1000.00 £   1000.00
       

Available £7000

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 6



Prestwich

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Big Knit Wool and labels  £       500.00 £    500.00 30/06/16

Azamrah Youth Club Summer Play scheme £      500.00 £    500.00 30/06/16

 £    1000.00 £     1000.00

Available £7000

Radcliffe

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Abbey Court Residents Assoc Raised Beds for vegetables  £       500.00  £     500.00 05/07/16

East Lancashire Paper Mill Cricket Family Fun Day & raise awareness of club  £       500.00  £     500.00 05/07/16

£ 1000.00    £1000.00
Available £7000

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 7



Ramsbottom Tottington and North Manor

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Greenmount Village Community Create a cafe for people with Dimentia  £       500.00  £    400.00 06/07/16

St Marys School,Hawkshaw Gardening equipment for children  £       500.00  £    400.00 06/07/16

Tottington Holiday Playscheme Summer holiday activities  £       500.00  £    400.00 06/07/16

Rotary Club of Tott & Bury West Improvements to St Johns Graveyard  £       500.00  £    400.00 06/07/16

Brambles Residents Association Kitchen equipment & Implement Bingo  £       500.00  £    400.00 06/07/16

-£      500.00 £2000.00
Available £6000

Whitefield and Unsworth

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Eden Garden Allotments Summer open day  £       500.00  £     500.00 05/07/16

Elms Community Centre Elms in Bloom Competition  £       500.00  £     500.00 05/07/16

Whitefield Graveyard Comm Grp Improve pathways  £       500.00  £     500.00 05/07/16

  £  1500.00 £  1500.00

Available £6500

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 8



Cross Township

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Friend of Bury Young Carers Activities  £       750.00  £    750.00 28/06/16

The Urban Cycle Centre CIC Setting up workshop facility @ Phillips Park  £       750.00  declined  

The Eagles Wing Beginners English Group  £       750.00  £    750.00 28/06/16

Little Britain Anglers HD Camera's x 2  £       370.00  £    370.00 28/06/16

Prestwich Carnival Committee Hire of stage for Carnival  £       750.00  £    750.00 22/06/16

Langley Allotments Provide disabled access to communal area  £       750.00  £    750.00 28/06/16

Bury East Sports Association Annual party in the park  £       750.00  £    400.00 28/06/16

Women of Worth Various running cost & Volunteer travel  £       750.00  £    750.00 28/06/16

- £ 3620.00 £  4520.00

Available £3480

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	12 funding report - update

